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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbsgoms
Sent: Monday, 27 May 2019 10:29 AM

To! Celine Fong (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation

Cc Shiau Chan (LEKAUTD)

Subject: Valuation Reguest

Hi Zeline/Shiau Chan,
Please assist to provide valuation for the following vehicles:-

1) SKF3066D Mercedes Benz E250, road tax expired 16/5/19.
2] SLRE250T BMW 5231 2.5A, road tax expiry 13/3/19.

We had faxed the above the log card, please acknowledged.

Thank you.

Audrey Goh

CBG/WM Credit Collection
Ritk Management Group
DES Bank Ltd

Tel - 68789026

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE:

The informatian contained in this email Is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may
contain infarmation that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. if the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender
and delete the mail. Thank you.



£34/20 18 PARFICUE Rabate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Dwne 1D Type Sifgapors NRIC
wner 10 &479G
Vehicie Detalls
Hehiehe Mo SKFA0640
‘Yehicle to be Exported; Mo
Intended Dereglatration Date: 31 May 2019
Vehicle Make: MERCEDES BENZ
Vehlcle Model: E 250
Primary Colour EHlack
Itarfacturing Year: 2011
Eniglre Mo 27186030414243
Chasais No WODZ120472A577893
Maximum Power Output: 150.0 KW (201 bhpl
Span Market Value: $54,036,00
Original Registration Date: 17 May 2012
Sirst Registration Crate: 17 May 2012
Trariler Count (]
Artual ARF Fald: $54.036.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
SARF Eligibility: Yes
SARF Eligibility Expiry Date! 16May 2022
SARF Rebate Amount: §32.421.00
intended COE Rebate Details
ZIOE Expiry Date: _ 16 May 2022
COECategory: E - Open Category
SOE Perlod[Yesrsk: 10
P Paid: §76,881.00
ZOE Rebate Amaunt! $22,754.00.
Total Rebate Amount: $55,175.00

The infarmation mnjl.ained herejn is correct asat 31 May 2019

oK

nﬂnnvﬂ.'m;qdv.qﬂuhmamﬁnmﬂﬁmﬁmyrdmcﬂﬂﬁmnﬂumﬂrrumu TAN_ = uaisinns | 1



27/05 16 10233 FA
B850

> Bacit to OneMataring

Eqmmmmwuwm

CREDIT REVIEW HL

" Vehicle Owner Particulars = == < :

| Omeioher — SowosNRE
Crwener |3 TG

 Wehicle Detalls - LIS e -
Wtk Ma SRS . N I o

| VehchmibsExported: No . e
hmmgurmm B o mwﬁm B [ .
Wi Maie o MERCEDES BENT T T

_:\_-u_mm E®¥0 L .

[_Pﬁms«uw—_ - L
Manfactiring (onr: - .

| Enpne Ho- o ImBedddE X

| FnewhNe: T _wioae ==

| Maimum Power Output: R 1500 kW {301 bivpl ====1
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Si2ERD1S Singapore Used Car Listings - spGarMart

sGCARMARY CONM
THE ONLY PLACE FUR SMART CAR BUYLRS
MERCEDES BENZ E250 Used Vehicle List (9 vehicles)

Mercedes-Banzy E-Class E250 494 800 $25,360 /yr 03-Jan-2012 179 e 73,000 km  Car Sedrch Availabie

Cotvigrment Linlt, Call Our Friendly Staffs For A Mo Gbfigatinns Dlacusdlon,

Office No, - 62620728 _ .
Rachel - 91126538 | Mstin - 91827511 | Ken - 93388994 | Jack - 91416611

Mercedes-Banz E-Class E250  $68,988 $15,740 fyr 27-3am-2012 1,796 el 119,944 km  ‘Wheels Singapors Ple [1d Avallable

Higtwt Oifor Sacures! 1 Rabres Dwner, Road Tax TH Jan 020! Full CRC Sarviced With Records: See The Stack Of Recsiots! Superbly, Wed] Kept, Aocjdent -
Free. Dwnat [s Open To Ay Fnlumum By AAFSTA/.

Offica Mo, = 65815662

Ji - 91172361 | Tvan Ton - BGAINS91 | Mr Ng - BEBST79Y | lacson - B78B1625

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E250  $74,800 $17,010 )y 14-Feb-2012 4,796 ec  97,000km 360 Vit Cars Avallable
CGI Cabriolst '

Vil Wil Ma|pfaines E250 Cabiriolet. Black Interes Luw Miwans Dons! AN Wesr Ang Teses Heplated, No Repiire Nesded] LTA Attt Exhaust. Trat In
Ard Fledible Loan Aviallable. Call Now To View! By.. '

Gffice No, - 69310005 -

Pauline - 96211963 | James Tan - 90700005

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E250 $69,888 $15,390 /yr 2-Feb-2012 1 T96co 95,000 km Available

Avantgarde

Wl Kapt And Matntited By 1 Ovirer, Origiral Paiivbwork With Clear Antd Nist Intisio.

Office M. ~ -

ingsion - 87784717

Mercedes-Benz E-Class EZ50  $72.800 $16.410 /yr. 2-Mar-2012 796w - Edsy Link Autoeriobile Ptz Availabla
Lk

L s, Well Maintmined And Sxcifient Lopdition Unit. Cal To Book &n Appodivrssnt.

Office Mo, - £3633633

Jin - 92300813 | Patrick < 83330088 | Raffies - 84245559 | Wilson Nai - 83525969

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E250 - . 10-Ape-2012  L,79 cc 36,102 km  Marcedes-Benz Financlal  Available
S S

Won GET Regreterad, | Key Availabie. Rosd Tax Expiry. On 090472019, Mileage-OF 36102 Km. Mercedes-Benz E250, Madimumn Laden Westht : 1185 K.
[nterestad Bidiers Are Advised To View The Vehicle Bafore 5.

Office Mo, = 68498100
Xiuxieg - EB438577

Mercedes-Benz E-Class EZ50 477,800 $15980 fyr  01-Aug2012 179 - The Car Enthusiast Pte Ltd  Available

Che Chner Only. Well Maintained, Exdetlent Condition! Bank O In Howse Loan dvaitable. Call For More Enguirkes!

Gfice N, - 66646470 _ _

Andy - 97317318 | Pan - 91010590 | Sehastian - 96828212

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E250 $93,858 519,260 jyr I12+-Nov-2012 1,796 cc 104,000 k' GB Auto Pie Lid Avallable
Cabriolet

Donal Lissd Yiour Gailn, Ekegant Whita With Rad Interor, Ownér's Zod Car And Very Muich Undier Utilise, Biddisd Numbel 322, Loan/BeniiFinaheelin House
lezn Avalable, Tragde In Weloome, Qwner Consignment, T,

Offica Mo. - 85706614

Gerakd - BIB00A%9

Cabrialet
Low Milaagn Viehicts, Owmar Extra Car, Wall Malntalned &nd In Pristine Conditian Tlﬂf!nlimmﬁ'utwﬂ'r Appomtment Oy, Cafl Lis Mow To View
This Beastiful Cabratet,

Cffic= Mo, - EMSHE&
Gahmuan AEROBBEN

|
Mercedes-Benz E-Class E250  $95,000 $19.310 fyr J-Mow2012 1,796 56,000km MG Trading Pe Ltd Available i

sgCarMart is the number ope car chassiieds for paraliel import gars, Toyom, Honda, Nissan, Missubssh & BMVW. Theee are plenty of cars for sake, even for COE
ears, GPC cars, vans, trucks, Mm,mmwmwmmwmﬂmwm*mwwmwmm love miteags

hitpuiwww. sgoarmart.comiused mmmm HEHZ E2504RPG=208VEH=08RGO=20128A... W2




Celine Fnﬂ !LKKAutn!

Frorn: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygohi@dbs.com>
Sentz Wednesday, 29 May 2019 4:29 BM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Ce: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation

Subject RE: Valuation Request

Hi Celine,

Plezse proceed to send the valuation reperts for this 2 vehicles.

Thanks.

Audrey Goh
DBS Bank

From: Celine Fong (LKKAUto) <telinefong@ikkauto.com>

Sent: 29 May 2019 11:07 _

To: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygeh@dbs.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Shiau Chan [LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [External] RE: Valuation Request

This mail originated from an external party outside DBS - celinefong@lkkautp.com.

Dear Audrey,

The Valuation of vehicles as balow:

1) SKF3066D MV: 566K F5: 555.2K
2) SLR6250T MV: 541K FS: 536.9K
As at May 2019
Best Regards,

Celime Fong

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3500 | email: celinefong it kianto.com | fax: 6256-4915
Blk 51; Pavii Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenie 1, #02-25 | S(4n8933)

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audrevech@dbs.com>

Sent: Monday, 27 May 2019 10:29 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAUto) <celinefong@ikkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation(@|kkauto.com>
Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Valuation Request

Hi Caline/Shiau Chan,

Please assist to provide valuation for the following vehicles:-

1



Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Froni:
Saent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Dear Audrey,

Celine Fong (LKKAUtO)

Wednesday, 29 May 2019 11:07 AM
Audrey Hwee Ling GOH; LKK Valuation
Shiau Chart (LKKAuto)

RE: Valiation Reguest

The Valuation of vehicles as below;

1) SKF3066D MV: 366K FS: $55.2K
2) SLRE250T MV: $41K FS: $36.9K
As zt May 2019

Baost Regards,
Celine Fong

LKE Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
phetiie: esb-4561 | empil: celitefimpa@lkkato.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bl 1. Pava Ubi Indusirial Park, Ubj Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{4084313)

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>
Sent: Monday, 27 May 2019 10;29 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ikkauto:com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto,com>

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsci@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Valuation Request

Hi Celine/Shiau Chan,

Please assist to provide valuation for the following vehicles:-

1) SKF3066D Mercedes Benz E250, road tax expired 16/5/19.
2} SLRG6250T BMW 52312.5A, road tax expiry 13/3/19.

We had faxed the above the log card, please acknowledged.

Thank you.

Audrey Goh

CBG/WM Credit Collection
Risk Management Group
DB Bank Ltd

Tel - 6878 9026

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE:



S —— — REF
ASS. REC. BY: .
ASSIGNMENT R fax 1 16(slo
From, o e TV LG, YrRegyw
Estimled Cost Type: M.Car [ M.Cycle/ Bus / Van | Lorry | Taxl | Prime Mover !
OD/TP/WS/TPRES/ODRES/EVAIINVIMY TrkITralorot  Wogeodet Bz
Tolnspect VehicigNo: o | Make: B s .
al Workshop mis o Colour = AC:  Insured ) Std | NI | NA
of =  |SpReading DM Y  T/Radko:nsured ] Std [ NI/ NA
Insured: - B 1 | EngiNo! - e - SN
i L oM RDDLOHT ASATRLR
ClaimsNo. - Gen. Cond: Good ! Falr | Poor / Burnt
Sum Insuted: _ Excess | Steering: Inorder | Jammed [ Leaked / Burnt or
(Clints Record) Brake: Inorder | Jammed | Leaked / Burt or ST
Maka of Veh: e - | Modl: NIt IS/Rim | STD A/Rim or
Tye Ske:  F: B
{Polloy Conditian) R: . »
Remark: The veh had commenced lts NS | OFS | | BS/DUNIEXNOVA I GY J FS/LIZA | MIC | OHTSU | PIR SUMI 1
rapalr ot the time of Inspection. TOYO ! YOKO or
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vehicle: INJOUT | B
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“Dain / Time | Aclion / Instruction
ToTime: i et : Prell, Report
0 ) : Final Report SurveyFee: |
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n | SeRS__8 L
]
Report Format : Ot —
Lump Sum/LBL (5 )




